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Indian Council of Agricultural Research
Krishi Bhavan : New Delhi

F.No. 12(3)/2007-Per.IV Dated 10" January, 2014
To,

All Directors/Project Directars/Zonal Project Directors of Institutes/NRCs/Bureaux/
Project Directorates/ZPDs of ICAR.

Sub: Holding of elections of the Institute Joint Staff Council/Hqrs. Joint Staff Council of
ICAR on a common date — regarding.

Sir,

This is in continuation of the Council’s letter of even number dated 12" December, 2013
on the subject cited above. Subsequently, we have been receiving representations from
CISC/HISC/IISC Members to extend the tenure of all incurnbents upto 31.3.2017 and a common
tenure be effected from 1.4.2018.

- The issue has been considered in the light of representations received. As there is a lack
of consensus on the staff side on this issue, it has been decided not to take further action 10
conduct fresh elections now and that the status-quo-ante, i.e., the existing practice of
IOSC/HISC/CISC will continue until further orders. Accordingly, further action desired in this
office letter dated 12.12.2013 may not be taken.

- Yours faithfully,
Sl —
(K.N. Choudhary)
Deputy Secretary (GAC)
Distribution:
1. Sr. PPS to DG, ICAR & Chairman, CJSC
2. PPS to Secretary, ICAR/PPS to FA, ICAR
3. All Staff Side Members of IISC/HISC
4. Sh. (;handrasekhar, Secretary(SS), CISC,NRC on Meat, Chengicherla, Hyderabad-500039.
5. Media & Information Unit for placing the letter on the ICAR websire.
6.  Guard file/spare copies.




